



P.O. Box 119

GJOA HAVEN, NU X0B 1J0

TEL: (867) 360-6338

FAX: (867) 360-6369

ᓄᓇᓂᓪ ᐃᓚᓕᓕᓂᓪ ᑲᑎᓚᓂᓪ

NUNAVUT WATER BOARD

NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI

NWB File No: NWB5QIK0207/TR/SNP

July 20, 2005

Ms. Eva Schulz, P.Ag.
Environmental Scientist
UMA Engineering Limited
2540 Kensington Road NW
Calgary, AB T2N3S3
Email: eva.schulz@uma.aecom.com

Re: Quality Assurance and Quality Control (QA/QC) Plan for FOX-5 (Broughton Island) DEW Line Site, Required by License NWB5QIK0207

Dear Ms. Schulz:

The Nunavut Water Board received the attached letter from R. Shane Harnish, M.Sc., Analyst Under the Northwest Territories Waters Act and Nunavut Water and Nunavut Surface Rights Tribunal Act, Indian and Northern Affairs Canada. Please provide the information as requested.

Please call the undersigned at (867) 360-6338 or e-mail Dionne Filiatrault (Manager, Technical Services) at srtech@nwb.nunavut.ca if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Original signed by:

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing

Cc: Phillip Warren, DCC